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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

n‘%

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.coms

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 3:55 FM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Our ref: M1805393/FG-TPOZ, TP; SKUB773Y DOA 23.10.2018
Case Handler

LEE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

1561 | email: Sur@|kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
LGl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408533)

From: Fiona Gan [mailto:fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 9:08 AM

To: LKK <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref: M1805393/FG-TPO2, TP: SKUG773Y DOA 23.10.2018

Daar 5

Flease assist Lo do paper survey as TP lawyer informed vehicle already sold.
| had sent back and grant rights to you.

| Please comment the consistency of damages IA' r§ Cﬁ ns 'l"‘ll‘!‘h #b d’ﬁ\{ ﬁl‘x'". M '

L. Did workshep call surveyor after dismantled the item?
4. Did workshop call surveyor after repair before spray paint?
*. Let us have all the date surveyor went down

TAltk YOu.

Regards

Fiona Gan

Motar Clarms

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 mcCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
[165) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine,com

Plisase noie that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement pested at
WY Qimanne. com

Lhis message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not
the numed addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system.



MBHH1B13TETZ | Ajax Mare Pla Lid - Bukit Marsh

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 231072018 15;38
SUBMITTED BY: Elzabeth Lee

= NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaasa report comactly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhelder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possibie. Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies ta

repudiate policy liability,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admession of policy liability on the par of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mana
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to capies of the report being made available

aloresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ococupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23/M10/2018 15:38
23/10/2018 08:20
TPE/SLE 11KM
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKUETTaY

GOH KEE GUAN
$6927394G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-80263096
Office-90263096

MNISSAN
QASHQAI 1.2

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVA LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10682144

LEE PCH CHEE
S6924079H

03/08/19869

INDOOR

05/08/1996

22 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90263096

gemant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
upon application by interested parties,



Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
scliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SALES@MIA.COM.SG

145 PASIR RIS GROVE #11-82
518137

NO

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NOD
YES
NO

2

Name: : GOH JIA XUAN
Gender; . Female

NO

NO

Was driving along the said location, on the first lane of three lane road. | noticed brake light of vehicle ahead of me. | applied my
brake, as | was slowing down to stopped. | felt an impact from my rear. Due to the impact my vehicle surged forward and collided
onto the rear of vehicle E, Followed by few more impact from the rear side of my vehicle. My passenger had a bruised on her

forehead and will b consulting a doctor
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

PENDING VIDEO FROM INSURED
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver

SLN1976L
KIA/FORTE K3 1.6A/BLACK

PRIVATE CAR

JAYDEN



NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

ehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postecode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Paosteode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

97535453

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SHD6641U
HYUNDAI/I40 1.7/BLUE

PRIVATE CAR
UNKNOWN DRIVER

88369851

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

SJKS1T1E

MERCEDES BENZ/A180 FL STYLE/GREY

PRIVATE CAR
PACLLY

97505416

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

SJUITZTM
KIA/CERATO FORTE/BLACK

PRIVATE CAR
JUN FANG

90676503

"

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY &



Vihicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
;-.fehtnle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

SLUT955X
TOYOTA/COROLLA ALTIS/BLACK

PRIVATE CAR
BEN

96911731

1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY &

SLXEEBTK
HYUNDALI/ ELANTRA AD/WHITE

PRIVATE CAR
PEH

81060994

1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
GOH JIA XUAN

SKUBTT3Y
YES

NO
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT {2000 characters)

Was driving along the said location, on the first lane of three lane road. | noticed brake
light of vehicle ahead of me. | applied my brake, as | was slowing down to stopped. |
felt an impact from my rear. Due to the impact my vehicle surged forward and collided
onto the rear of vehicle E, Followed by few more impact from the rear side of my
vehicle. My passenger had a bruised on her forehead and will b consulting a doctor

Taxi Voucher Mo,

DECLARATION

"We declare thal the above parbiculars & information provided abowe are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMAD HELMY BIN ALEHAM

MARS Officor

Rogisterod Owner o Driver's SN

Job Compilete Date/Time Date/Time:
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> Back to OneMotoring

BAQENNE Rahala Fro iy

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID; 7394G

Vehicle No.: SKUB773Y

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Oct 2018

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: HRA2168658A
Chassis No.: SINFEAJ11U1442404
Maximum Power QOutput: 85.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19.DE4.00"' '

Original Registration Date: 11 Aug 2015

First Registration Date: 11 Aug 2015

Transfer Count; 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14,084.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Aug 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,563.00

COE Expiry Date: 10 Aug 2025

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $55,889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $37,950.00

Total Rebate Amount: $48,513.00

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Oct 2018

%gé:; Yo+ oK

5o x b ¥ 12 1% xl0 cblSee

MRS IE. gov. sgiitanvriactionienguire HebaledyFublicBetoreUiereginput i UNG | IUN_ IUSFUSUSU0Y 1 |



20189/41 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCarMART.COr

} THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE
|

» QASHQAT Used Vehicle List (12 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
| Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T  $58,800 £9,140 fyr 02-Mar-2015 1,197 cc 60,000 km Motor Universe Credit  Availal

Premium Pte Ltd

Available, Hurry Call Now To Find Out More, Viewing By Appointment ...
Office No. - 64655595
Benson Hu - 97997507 | John Tan - 98895558 | Jackson Lim - 82012885 | Johnson - 97376599

Call Us At Our Showroom For An Appointment Today. Buy And Sell Wit...

Office No. - 67424123
Aris Sidek - 91086131 | Adrian Lim - 93889933

Premium

Repair Needed! Always Parked Under Shelter! Smoath Drive! Welcom...

Office No, - 64635111
David - 93215698 | Kamen - 88621923

1 Owner! Low Mileage! Fully Agent Maintained! Flexible Loan Available!
Office No. - 64521112
Mr Ho - 96563239 | David Ang - 92376357

Premium Ltd

Evaluation Welcome, Flexible Loan Available, High Trade In For You...

Office No. - 64696733
Chris - 90223004 | Khoo - 93637703

1 Owner! Low Mileage! Fully Agent Maintained! Flexible Loan Available! Call The Assign Sales Person To Find Out More!
Office No. - 63655335
Benny Cheng - 84822999 | Andrew Lau - 92955592

Premium

Professional Groemer, Bank Loan/In-house Loan Available, Trade In Wel...

Office No. - 66848884
George - BBOBBA2S | Jason - 91388989 | Simon - 98197237

Premium

Reverse Camera, Bluetooth Tel/Audio & Etc, Accident Free, Showroom Co,..

Office No, - 67771983
Vincent Tan - 96710179 | Ryan Ong - 94745721

Premium Ltd
High Paper Value, Low Mileage Done 53200 Km Cinly, Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company!

hitps./fwww.sgearmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.ph pTSA=EMOD=0ASHOAISRPG=204VEH=04RGD=20158AV_=240R0=R. .

Road Tax Till Oct 2019,100% Loan Available. Well Maintained Exterior And Interiar, Vehicle In Showroom Condition, Grooming Done By

5 Years Agent Unlimited Warranty, 1 Owner Only, Full Agent (Tan Chong Mator) Serviced Recard, Navigation System, Keyless Entry/Go,

(High Paper Value Low Risk) Carefully Taken Care By One Owner, Mint Condition Inside Qut, No Repair Needed, 100% Accident Free, Loan

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T  $60,800 $9,360 fyr 30-Mar-2015 1,197 cc 39,016 km  AKK Wheels Pte Ltd Availal

Low Mileage Done At 39016KM, Agent Nissan Tan Chong Motors Maintained, Selling Fast, Trade In Welcome, Bank/In House Loans Available

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T  $69,800 $10,440 fyr 30-Jun-2015 1,197 cc - Hua Yang Credit Ptz Ltd Awvailal

One Year Warranty On Engine, Gearbox And Aircon! 100% Loan Available With Fast Approval! Superb Good Condition, Fully Agent Servige! 1

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $65,000 $9,100 fyr 12-Aug-2015 1,197 cc - Hong Heng Co. Pte Ltd  Awailal

| Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T  $65,800 £9,080 fyr 30-5ep-2015 1,197 cc 68,000 km Ideal Automabile Pte Availal

1 Owner! Consignment Unit, Tan Chong Agent Maintained, Super Well Maintained By Owner, 100% Accident Free, View To Believe, STA/Vict

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T 564,800 $8,850 fyr 22-Dct-2015 1,157 cc 42,000 km AL Autocar Pte Ltd Availal

| Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T  $65,800 £8,990 fyr 26-0ct-2015 1,197 cc 78,000 km  Zenith Automobile Availal

Nissan Qashqai 1,2A DIG-T  $84,800 $11.870 fyr 29-0ct-2015 1,197 cc 33,000 km Seng Hup Auto Pte Ltd  Availal

Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T  $64,800 $8,830 fyr 29-0ct-2015 1,197cc 53,200 km  Autolink Holdings Pte  Awailal

12



2010/41 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart com/used_cars/search_result_pricalist_print.php?SA=&MOD=QASHQAISRPG=208VEH=08RGD=20158AVL=240RD=R...

Attractive Loan Package Interest From 2.78% And Competitive Trade In Pric...

Office No., - 63463383
Erik Tan - 94500673 | Lee - 98468156

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $67,888 $9,220 fyr 19-Mov-2015 1,197 cc 30,300 km Yes Motoring Availal
Premium

1 Individual Owner, Full Service With Agent! Non-Grab Usage, 100% In House Loan Approval, Car As Good As New, Super Low Mileage
Clocked. Do Call Us Today For More Details And Our Professional Sales Wi...

Office No. - -

CS Lim - 91915884 | Steven Gay - 96791011 | Danlel Au - 90093029 | Alvin Ng - 91166235

Nissan Qashqgai 1.2A DIG-T 567,800 49,160 fyr 30-Mov-2015 1,157 cc 40,000 km  Dart Alliance Automobile Availal
Premium Pte Ltd

Just Arrived! 100% Loan Available! Best Conditioned Qashgai! 1 Cwner Only With Low Mileage Clocked By Previous Non-smoker Lady Driver
Fully Serviced By Agent! Sporty Black In Brown! Call Now For A No...

Office No. - 63140662

Desmond - 87873632 | Arthur - 96806027 | Daniel - 82127773

Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T $65,800 48,800 [fyr 17-Dec-2015 1,197 cc 46,000 km Euro Performance Asia  Awvailal
Premium Pte Ltd

Enjoy Low Interest Rate. Flexible Loan Scheme And Trade In Available! Pearl White (Metallic) Color In Tip Top Condition, Accident-Free. 1
Careful Owner. Low Mileage And Road Tax Till June 19, Full-Ser...

Office No. - 65330588 [ 85005000
Braden - 81501500 | Shawn - 97252591 | Joseth - 50901043 | Sindy - 90602835

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sal
even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,
financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authori
car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promaotions, and also motoring advice, ca
reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

(© 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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